
 

 

 

 

 

ITB 18-061 
Addendum #1 

Walk 16-107 Mill Creek (Knollhaven Drive to Johnson Ferry Rd) 
 

2/26/2018 
 
 

1. is required to have prequalified by GDOT? 

 

Answer:  GDOT pre-qualification not required. 
 

2. How to get the plans? 

 

Answer: Please visit our website @ www.brookhavenga.gov 

 

3. In the reset granite curb I just wanted to make sure that line would include the removal 

and resetting of the existing curb in question?   

 

Answer: Line item needs to include removal and resetting of existing curb. 
 

4. Can you give a detail for the guy wire for the poles that are being required? 

 

Answer: This will be accomplished by another vendor. 

 

5. Can you explain in more detail for the “Reconstruct Irrigation System”? Is this just one 

head, a zone or an entire system?   

 

Answer: Replacement of irrigation head and any line damaged in the 

relocation/removal. 

 
6. The sidewalk guy wire that we have to install,  do you have any more information?, we 

have to uninstall existing  and reinstall a new one? How many wires ? because , plan 

shows two wires in one pole and four in the other one. Any specific angle and length?  

 
Answer: Guy wires are to be excluded from bid.  Work is to be performed by others. 

 

 No bids will be accepted by email or fax.  
 


